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The Vice-Chancellor
Aligarh Muslim University
Aligarh

Respected Sir,

The Centre for Distance Education has to revise the syllabus of all the courses

according to UGC norms.
I Sir, therefore request you to kindly accord your approval of the following

members as the Syllabus Review Committee for the courses of Social Sciences .

1. Dr. Mohammad Azam Khan  D/o Economics
2. Dr. Shania Parveen D/o Economics
3. Dr. Aijaz Ahmad D/o Islamic Studies

Thanking you in anticipation.

Sincerely yours’

(Prof. Mohd.|Nafees A. Ansari)
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